12/8/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - NIRB 05MNO047: Draft Agenda for Technical Meeting for TMAC's Amendment Proposal for the Doris North Project
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NIRB 05MNO047: Draft Agenda for Technical Meeting for TMAC's Amendment
Proposal for the Doris North Project

John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca> Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 2:31 PM
To: Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>
Cc: kgillard@nirb.ca, sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca

KIA will be sending three people to the Technical Review meeting in January. These being John Roesch, Dr.
Heather Bears, and one of our consultants from Hutchinson Environmental Sciences Ltd. This individual is yet to
be determined. Geoff Clark’s attendance at the Technical Hearing is yet to be determined.

| have reviewed the agenda and see no issues with it.
Thank you

John Roesch, P.Eng.
Senior Hope Bay Project Officer
Department of Lands and Environment

Kitikmeot Inuit Association.

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 4:23 PM

To: 'Distribution List' <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: john.roberts@tmacresources.com; Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>; licensing@nwb-oen.ca;
Dave Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>; sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca; Geoff Clark <dirlands@kitia.ca>;
srproject@kitia.ca; Tineka.Simmons@cannor.gc.ca

Subject: NIRB 05MNO047: Draft Agenda for Technical Meeting for TMAC's Amendment Proposal for the Doris
North Project

[Quoted text hidden]
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